1 2	Old Home Day Committee Minutes Wednesday, July 5, 2017
3	Type of Meeting: Regular meeting
4	Meeting Location: Sandown Town Hall
5	In attendance: Chair -Anthony LoConte, Erica Olsen, Helen LoPresti, Pat Kimball, Peter
6	Koester, Alison Rochenski, Carly Gregory Samantha Olsen and Paula Gulla.
7	Absent: Tim Rand, Patty Lakos, Bob Brouder
8	
9	Paula Gulla called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm and began with the Pledge of
10	Allegiance.
11	Daviery of Minutes of Dustines Meetings
12 13	Review of Minutes of Previous Meetings
14	MOTION by Anthony Loconte to approve the minutes of June 21, 2017 as written
15	SECOND by Pat Kimball
16	MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
17	
18	Treasurer
19	
20	A new budget was provided to the members.
21	
22	MOTION by Pat Kimball to reimburse the Historical Society \$32.72 for new banner
23	supplies
24	SECOND by Peter Koester
25	MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
26	
27	
28	Marketing
29	Banners are on their way and due to a shipment error, the committee will end up with 6
30	banners instead of three. The above motion is to ship the new banners.
31	•
32	The members reviewed the flyer presented by Bob Brouder at the last meeting and the
33	revisions will be sent to him.
34	
35	Facebook, the Sandown Community Page and the website should all be used for
36	marketing the event.
37	Site
38	
39	The committee members after a brief discussion agreed to order 6 porta johns – 2
40	handicap and 3 regular for the Recreation building and 1 handicap for the Central School
	Page 1 of 4

Page I of 4

41	
42	Artie will be contacted to get a quote from Pete's Septic and he will also be asked if the
43	area where parking for the classic cars and attendee parking will be mowed just prior to
44	the event.
45	the event.
46	
47	Rides
48	Niucs
49	Dan from VI Party rentals contacted Paula and said that the additional insurance coverage
50	would again be \$150 and he was not willing to split the cost because that coverage is in
51	fact only good for the Town of Sandown events. It will cover both the Summer
52	Recreation event and the Old Home Day Fall Festival. This information will be
53	forwarded to the Recreation Director and members of the Recreation Commission.
54	
55	Parade
56	
57	Anthony reported that it would cost \$800 for Pat the Patriot to come to the event for 2
58	hours and it would cost \$600 per cheerleader for a two hour period. The expense is too
59	great to consider this option.
60	
61	Canobie Lake Park has been contacted to see about entering their hearse into the parade
62	and also to make a donation. They asked for the request to be on letterhead and this will
63	be taken care of. They will also be asked if they want to participate as a vendor and add
64	any other vehicles/participants in the parade.
65	
66	Oakie from Oakhurst Farms may be at the parade.
67	MOTIONAL ALL III II
68	MOTION by Anthony Loconte to make a donation of \$200 to the Clean River Project for
69	the Ghostbuster Car
70	SECOND by Pat Kimball
71 72	MOTION PASSED (7-1-0)
73	It was suggested to put the Ghostbuster car near the classic cars. The children can sit
74	inside the vehicle and pictures can be taken. This will be added to our advertising flyers.
7 <del>5</del>	miside the vehicle and pictures can be taken. This will be added to our advertising rivers.
76	A solo bagpiper, John Gometz, was contacted and he is considering entering the parade.
77	Pat Kimball will work out the details with John.
78	Tat Kimban win work out the actans with John.
79	MOTION by Anthony Loconte pay \$200 to Harmon's Snowshoe Company for their re-
80	enactment demonstration and to march in the parade
81	SECOND by Pat Kimball
82	MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
83	

The Boy Scouts will march in the parade and carry the parade banner.

84

85 86

## Old Home Day Committee 07/05/17

87	
88	
89	Vendors
90	
91	Erica has received a few more vendor applications and she is still following up with
92	vendors and seeking more applications.
93	8
94	A discussion began about determining ways to count the number of attendees at the
95	event. Many ideas were brought forward including someone at the gate to take a head
96	count, giving out bracelets, stamping hands and also having attendees fingerprinting their
97	thumb and transferring the image onto a poster as leaves on a giant tree. The last idea
98	sparked the most interest and this will be discussed again.
99	sparited the most interest and this will be discussed again.
100	Entertainment
101	
102	No information to report on this item.
102	To mornation to report on this item.
103	Citizens of the Year
104	
105	Nomination forms are out – nothing has been received to date. Paula sent out an e-blast
105	to different organizations and clubs to remind them of the opportunity to nominate
107	someone.
107	someone.
108	
109	Friday Night Events
110	
111	Anthony mentioned that Smuttynose beer will be available for the event again this year.
112	
113	Bob will attend training on July 12, 2017.
114	
115	
116	Future Meetings
117	
118	The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 19, 2017. The committee will most
119	likely meet every Wednesday in August and the last meeting before the event may be on
120	Tuesday, September 5, 2017.
121	ruesday, september 5, 2017.
122	Penny Williams from the Tri-Town Times will be invited to the next meeting.
123	Towns with the second with the
124	The meeting adjourned at 8:15 pm.
125	
126	
127	
128	
129	

## Old Home Day Committee 07/05/17

130	Respectfully submitted,
131	
132	
133	
134	
135	Paula Gulla
136	Recording Secretary